



Muhammad Umar

Electrical Technician At Engro Fertilizers Limited

☎ 0092-3008081742 @ mumar.naeem@hotmail.com

🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/muhammad-umar-525bb9127/>

Profile

Adaptable Electrical Technician with expertise in residential, commercial and industrial environments. Quick learner and hard-worker with strong time management interpersonal and communication. Having Professional Qualification in Electrical Technology with 2 years of Industrial experiences.

Strengths & Skills

- ✓ Communication
- ✓ Flexibility
- ✓ Positive Attitude
- ✓ Adaptability
- ✓ Self-Motivated
- ✓ Quick Learner

Education

- **Diploma of Associate Engineer (Electrical Technology)** Punjab Board of Technical Education, Lahore 2013-2016
- **Matriculation (Science)** Board of Intermediate & Secondary Education, Multan 2011- 2013

Certifications

- Mobile Robotics** December 2018
 - Swinburne University of Technology, Australia
- Computer Proficiency License** March 2012
 - Virtual University of Pakistan, Lahore

Work Experiences

- Electrical Technician** January 2018 - Present
 - Engro Fertilizers Limited** Daharki, Sindh Pakistan
 - Disconnected and removed motors and transformers.
 - Installed, repaired and tested electrical system.
 - Tested, troubleshoot and repaired equipment in the shop and in the field.
 - Interpreted blueprints, schematics, drawings and layouts to complete repairs.
 - Documented all maintenance and repairs performed on equipment.
 - Completed daily inspections of all electrical equipment.
 - Installed electrical and mechanical equipment in accordance with the National Electric Code.
 - Installed electrical conduit and wiring for power, controls and lighting.
- Electrician General** January 2017 - January 2018
 - Pakistan Refinery Limited** Karachi, Sindh Pakistan
 - Assisted Electrical Technician with daily tasks.
 - Performed Troubleshooting and maintenance, under supervision, of existing electrical systems.
 - Install, Operate and energize breakers, transformers, switchgear, disconnects, and other related substation construction equipment.
 - Researched and analyzed the causes of electrical system failures.
 - Performed testing & repair Preventive and Corrective Maintenance.
 - Take every opportunity to learn about system design, installation and code requirements.
 - Troubleshoot electrical faults and fixture problems.

Awards

- **Electrical Star-TA 2018**, Engro Fertilizers Limited Daharki, 2018

Languages

- German - Beginner
- English – Intermediate
- Urdu – Native

Hobbies

Swimming
Travelling

References

MR. KAMRAN JAFFER

Electrical Supervisor

Electrical & Instrument Department

+92-300-2181185

Kamran.jaffer@prl.com.pk

Pakistan Refinery Limited, Karachi Sindh Pakistan

MR. ADNAN GHAFOR

Electrical Supervisor

Electrical & Instrument Department

+92-333-7437453

Engro Fertilizers Limited, Daharki Sindh Pakistan